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Rivera, Maribel

From: Victor Alfano [valfano@nrai.com)

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 1:34 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Principal and Mailing Address

Please change the principal and mailing address for the following to:

36 Cooper Square 2nd Floor
New York, NY 10003

1. Scratch DJ Academy LLC M10000000866

2. Scratch Events, LLC fM1000 6

3. Scratch Music Group, LLC 00087914
Thanks.,

Victor Alfano
Vice President & General Manager
NRAI Corporate Services

16055 Space Center Blvd., Suite 235
Houston, TX 77062

800-862-5438

281-286-5902 - fax

valfano@nrai.com

www. nraicorporateservices.com/houston
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The information contained in this e-mail transmission contains confidential information betonging to the sender which is privileged. The information is intended only
for the use of the individual receiving the e-mail and should not be copied nor distributed to any other individual. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, cepying, distribution or taking ef any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail information is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in errar, please immediately notify the sender.




